
A. Instructions

Please use this proposal in conjuction with your QBE Commercial Proposal  

B. Details of business premises

1. Is a third party contracted to transit monies? Yes No            If “No”,

    i) How many employees accompany each carry?

    ii) How long have they been in your employ?

    iii) What is the minimum and the maximum age of the employee entrusted to carry money?

    iv) Will police escort be provided? Yes No

2. a) How often are journeys with money made?

    b) State the method of carry and the precautions that are taken

3. Address of proposer’s premises to and from which transit of money is to be insured and/or on which money to be insured is contained

    No. 1:

    No. 2

4. If money is held in a safe state:

    a) The name of the safe-maker?

    b) Make and model of safe?

    c) Year of manufacture?

    d) The maker’s number of the safe?

    e) Is the safe marked fire and/or thief resistant?

    f) Cost of the safe?

    g) Number of keys and by whom held?

    h) Is the safe located next to an external wall?

    i) Is the safe secured to the floor and how?

C. Insurance cover

Interest insured Sum insured *

Money in transit

Money in buildings during business hours

Money in buildings outside business hours

Money in buildings whilst contained in locked safe

Money at your or your employees residence

Damage to safe/strongroom

Total Sum insured

D. Supplementary proposal declaration

The answers and statements made in the QBE Commercial Proposal also apply to the cover being applied for under this Supplementary Proposal. The 
answers to the questions in this Supplementary Proposal for Money are also subject to the declaration in the QBE Commercial Proposal.
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QBE Commercial Supplementary 
Proposal - Money Insurance

- 
QBE Pacific Islands

Policyholder 1 Policyholder 2

Name Name

Position Position

Signature Signature

Date                                  Date
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